

Committee of the Whole Minutes

February 8th, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm.

Present: John Raymond, Broc Reaser, Josh Endsley, and Theresa Faunce.

Admin:

Discussed Tom Steensma wants \$6800 for new cruiser and that the policy for the police needs review.

Water:

Discussed the list of water meters that need to be replaced; 4 have been done but 9 still need repair.

Water samples were good.

Parks and Rec:

not present

BSG:

not present

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.